



CLERK OF THE BOARD DIVISION
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' OFFICE

COUNTY OF HUMBOLDT

825 FIFTH STREET
EUREKA, CALIF. 95501-1153

PHONE (707) 476-2384; 445-7299 (FAX)

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE HUMBOLDT COUNTY FISH AND GAME ADVISORY COMMISSION

APPLICANT NAME: James W. Clark

MAILING ADDRESS: [REDACTED]
Eureka, CA 95503

TELEPHONE: Home: [REDACTED] Work: N.A. Fax: [REDACTED]

E-MAIL ADDRESS: clarkjimw@gmail.com

OCCUPATION: Environmental Health Specialist, retired

PERSONAL REFERENCES:

(1) Chet Ogan PHONE: [REDACTED]

(2) Mike Wilson PHONE: [REDACTED]

PRIOR ADVISORY BOARD OR BOARD OF DIRECTORS EXPERIENCE? NO YES

PLEASE WRITE A BRIEF STATEMENT DESCRIBING WHY YOU'RE INTERESTED IN SERVING ON
THE FISH AND GAME ADVISORY COMMISSION.

In the fifty-five years since the Commission was formed, the ways that the public enjoys fish and wildlife have changed significantly, as has how we think about fish wildlife. Hunting and fishing has decreased relative to watching, and more of the public enjoys wildlife. We have also learned that wildlife performs environmental services that we were not previously aware of.

I am interested in bringing diverse interests that our community has in fish and wildlife together with science to focus the actions of the commission on providing sound advice to the Board of Supervisors.

PLEASE ATTACH A CURRENT RESUME.

DATE: April 17, 2019 SIGNATURE: James W. Clark

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the above is true and correct

SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO:
HUMBOLDT COUNTY FISH AND GAME ADVISORY COMMISSION, Clerk of the Board, 825 Fifth Street, Suite 111,
Eureka, CA 95501-1153.

DATE TO SUPERVISOR _____ DATE APPROVED _____ NOT APPROVED _____
3/25/2016

JIM CLARK'S BRIEF RESUME, APRIL 2019

PROFILE

I am seventy-one years old and have lived permanently in Humboldt County since 1980. My leisure activities include native plant landscaping, birding and all aspect of natural history, kayaking (building in progress), international folk dancing, learning Nyckelharpa, home improvement, and travel.

EXPERIENCE

Registered Environmental Health Specialist for Humboldt County from 1980 until retirement as a Supervising Environmental Health Specialist in 2008.

Registered Environmental Health Specialist for Calaveras County, California from 1979 to 1980.

Registered Environmental Health Specialist for Tulare County, California from 1974 to 1978.

Environmental Health Aid for Kings County California from 1973 to 1974

EDUCATION

Humboldt State University, Ecotourism Management Certificate, 2010

Humboldt State University, Bachelor of Science in Natural Resources Management, 1973

College of the Sequoias, A associate of Arts in Science, 1967

VOLUNTEER & COMMUNITY SERVICE

Redwood Region Audubon Society, past President X 4 and Director 1986-2016, Current Conservation Committee Co-Chair

Humboldt County Enforcement Agency Independent Hearing Panel, Current

Arcata Marsh and Wildlife Sanctuary Task Force, 1982-1985

Eureka Transportation Safety Commission, 2008-2010

Humboldt County Solid Waste Task Force, 1996-1998

Mariculture Monitoring Committee, 2003-2006

REFERENCES

Greg Dale, Coast Oyster, [REDACTED]

Larry Glass, Northcoast Environmental Center, [REDACTED]

Martin Swet, [REDACTED]

C. John Ralph, [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
PHONE

[REDACTED]
ADDRESS